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OGC HAS REVIEWED. 2 Decesber 1954

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director {Administretion)

p— =

SUBJECT ¢ PReimbursement for Shipment of Household
Etfects - I >5X1A%9

REFERENCE t  Mesorandum from Chief, Administratiom,
Foreign Intelligence, dated 21 October 1954

1]

1. You have requested that the sublect-named individuel's claim
for $750.00 as reimbursement for the cost of transporting his house-
hold effects frem Chicago, Illinois, to Washington, D.C. be reconsidered.

2. Bince the more detailed factuml statement now presented indicates

25X1A9%9 conclusively that I first duty station wes Washingtom, D.C., we
have no altermative but to advise that the reimbursement - . the transporta-

tion cost here invelved mry not legally be mede, This conclusion is mmlde
necessary by the well established rule that the cost of trsnsportation of .
household effects and other expenses of travel to an employee'’s first duty

station is a personal expense, and may not de charged to the govermment.

I:thiscomecbim, see 32 Comp. Gen. 537, 530 and the decisions therein
cited.

25X1A%a 3. ¥e have noted that I nes recently completed a long period of
contimious oversess service without the benefit of having these effects

rade available to him. However, since their shipment at govermmeunt expense

could have besn suthorized only from Washington, D.C.--his firet duty station--
these factors do not warrent & conclusion different from that indicated.

4. The papers are returned.
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